



BURSTON & SHIMPLING PARISH COUNCIL

Public Notice of the Parish Council Meeting of Burston & Shimpling Parish Council to be held at St Mary's Church, Burston on **Tuesday 17th July 2018 at 7.30pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Ann Baker

11th July 2018

Ann Baker Clerk to Council burstonshimplingpc@gmail.com

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence
2. Declarations of Interest & receive any declarations regarding agenda items
3. To adjourn the meeting for public participation, County & Dist. Councillors reports
4. To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 26th June 2018
5. To report matters arising from the Minutes not on the agenda as indicated on the attached schedule – for information only
6. To note correspondence as listed on the attached schedule & which are not a separate agenda item
7. Planning - To receive consider planning applications received for consultation which may be received prior to the meeting and of which members have previously been advised:
 - 7.1 Planning Application 2018/
 - 7.2 Planning Application 2018/
8. Finance - To approve attached statement of accounts and payment report as distributed at the meeting
 - 8.1. Payments and receipts
 - 8.2. Quarterly reconciliation
 - 8.3. Outturn Summary
9. Highways and Footpaths – to receive any updates and take any necessary action
 - 9.1. Highways issues
 - 9.2. Footpath issues
 - 9.3. To consider the information re Shimpling BOAT & take any necessary actions
 - 9.4. Shimpling Church path
10. To receive Playing Field report on Playing Field issues and decide any further actions:
 - 10.1. BMX signage
 - 10.2. Repairs to the shed
 - 10.3. Fencing
 - 10.4. Memorial garden & stone
 - 10.5. Removal of fly-tipping
 - 10.6. Repairs to the climbing wall
 - 10.7. Skateboard area
11. To receive a report on the progress of the Diss & District Neighbourhood Plan & take any action

12. To consider the refurbishment of the Bus Shelter & benches, to take any action necessary
13. To discuss the situation of littering at Audley End
14. To receive information regarding the registration of Church Green at the Land Registry & take any actions
15. To consider the Events Working Party & take any necessary actions
16. To receive a report on Speedwatch and SAMs2 & take appropriate action
17. To receive information on the Emergency Preparedness Plan & take any further actions
18. To consider the Strike School Rally & take any actions
19. To receive information from the GNLP Reg. 18 of additional sites & take any necessary action
20. To note receipt of NCC's Norfolk Minerals & Waste Local Plan Review: initial consultation
21. **Date of Next Meeting** and Items for inclusion on the agenda (not for discussion)